Carolina Rook
e amsaaa——-— . -

From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Cc: Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Amber Miller; Keri Hinton; Carolina Rook; Justin Hogue
Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to Apply

Hi Mary and Ken,

I would like permission to apply for funding under the Public Health Division’s Overdose Prevention Project. The amount
of funding awarded will determined by the number of interested Local Public Health Authorities or regions requesting
funds. Funding will be non-competitive and project based to offer flexibility to choose from a menu of required and
aptional activities.

If our application is successful, this funding will continue and expand the work we are doing under the current
Prescription Drug Overdose grant in collaboration with Polk and Marion Counties. Our current funding ends June 30,
2020. This funding will be awarded in our Local Public Health Authority Agreement.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Carolina/Keri, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Authorize Lindsey Manfrin on behalf of Yamhill County Health and Human Services to submit a proposal for Overdose
Prevention Project funds from the Oregon Health Authority, Public Health Division.”

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Director

Public Health Administrator

Yamhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412

Fax: 503-474-4907 |manfrinl@co.yamhill.or.us

Yamhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)

X CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE®*#kk
This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named above. Reading, disclosure,
discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly

prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7575.
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